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Lynette Herbst

From: Lynette Herbst
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10
Cc: PPP
Subject: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

PPP Delivered: 2022/09/02 16:10

Natanya Whitehorn Delivered: 2022/09/02 16:10

Zinzi Portia Xakayi Delivered: 2022/09/02 16:10 Read: 2022/09/02 18:04

cagenbach@dffe.gov.za

halberts@dffe.gov.za

rkubayi@dffe.gov.za

DGOffice@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

maceveles@dws.gov.za

dzhangit@iucma.co.za

nngozi@tourism.gov.za

Mjones@tourism.gov.za

Khumbelo.Malele@mtpa.co.za

Mervyn.Lotter@mtpa.co.za

Johan.Eksteen@mtpa.co.za

frans.krige@mtpa.co.za

Fhatuwani.Mugwabana@mtpa.co.za

marinda@mtpa.co.za

joshuam.ngomane@gmail.com

helen@hts.co.za

lmaluka@mpg.gov.za

spienaar@mpg.gov.za

avanniekerk@mpg.gov.za

bmoduka@mpg.gov.za

sitholenl@mpg.gov.za

lieflingmashile@webmail.co.za

shabanguvusi@gmail.com

elmtsweni@mpg.gov.za

sonnyboy.malefo@yahoo.com

municipalmanager.blm@gmail.com

ShaiT@BUSHBUCKRIDGE.GOV.ZA

mashilegregory@gmail.com

lawrencequintan@gmail.com

schaffrathd@nra.co.za

gerdak@wrc.org.za

jwesson@wessanorth.co.za

jnbeharrie@mpg.gov.za

moganetribalauthority@gmail.com

koketsofedrick@gmail.com
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Recipient Delivery Read

malumane@live.com

billymalele1@gmail.com

hezekielnkosi@gmail.com

nickyc@ndfe.co.za

mokonelucy1@gmail.com

mashiletimothy09@gmail.com

tibolani@gmail.com

amanda59@mweb.co.za

lani@blydecanyon.co.za

carl@blydecanyon.co.za

info@bushveldconnections.co.za

Campbell@image.co.za

info@logcabin.co.za

gbosman@xsinet.co.za

jv.bettydavies@telkomsa.net

james@mistymountain.co.za

ian@mpu.co.za

merle@mpu.co.za

joggie@hazycom.co.za

daniebis@gmail.com

thabatsweni@absamail.co.za

dmohlala55@gmail.com

ksngobeni771@gmail.com

maleleg45@gmail.com

3rondavels@gmail.com

Juvamuzi@webmail.co.za

gbossie3@gmail.com

mollyv@hotmail.co.za

ikelefa@gmail.com

roseannemash@gmail.com

graskop@hoyohoyoleisure.co.za

info.hambasa@webmail.co.za

lancegibsonboxing@live.com

emmer@iafrica.com

dvniekerk@hotmail.com

dilloludwig1974@gmail.com

lenorlombard@gmail.com

cecilmnisi@gmail.com

rabbiemonareng1965@gmail.com

milliasmahole@gmail.com

preciousvirgom@gmail.com

cornelmohlala@gmail.com

khanyileg@caa.co.za
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StrohL@caa.co.za

Khozad@caa.co.za

sikhosanaj@mpg.gov.za

Mkhontojm@mpg.gov.za

Mogoanegs@mpg.gov.za

mohauram@mpg.gov.za

tmsiza@mpg.gov.za

nokubonga@mpg.gov.za

WHMakaringe@mpg.gov.za

Pkhumalo@mpg.gov.za

Masheleln@mpg.gov.za

MtshweniMJ@mpg.gov.za

tnfakude@mpg.gov.za

MoholwaMB@mpg.gov.za

jdmdluli@mpg.gov.za

Lemmy@mpg.gov.za

masekop@mpg.gov.za

smohlala@mpg.gov.za

iserakalala@mpg.gov.za

smaluleka@mpg.gov.za

adelange@mpg.gov.za

SHlatswayo@mpg.gov.za

Mahlalelamm@mpg.gov.za

gcowden@mpg.gov.za

pnntuli@mpg.gov.za

SebitsoNM@mpg.gov.za

mkgaka@mpg.gov.za

nathin@mpg.gov.za

imakwetla@mpg.gov.za

nlubisi@mpg.gov.za

asebastian@mpg.gov.za

zhlaka@mpg.gov.za

bpmodipane@mpg.gov.za

genviro@telkomsa.net

rebeccamabaso@gmail.com

cilia@mtpa.co.za

kholo@mtpa.co.za

Keabetswe.tshukudu@mega.gov.za

info@sahra.org.za

TransportMinistry@dot.gov.za

info@dot.gov.za

lebeam@dot.gov.za

MaakeT@dot.gov.za
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PhenyaM@dot.gov.za

info@cogta.gov.za

Zandilez@cogta.gov.za

LegadimaL@cogta.gov.za

Zandilek@cogta.gov.za

MaphutiL@cogta.gov.za

Mphom@cogta.gov.za

admin@nazara.co.za

frikbronkhorst@gmail.com

Good day 

You are hereby invited to an open house session for the proposed God’s Window Skywalk project. 

As a registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) you would have received a notification of the 

applications that are underway for this project. These applications are for an Environmental Authorisation 

and Water Use Licence. 

If you have any questions on the Environmental Authorisation and Water Use Licence applications, you are 

welcome to come to the open house meetings to be held at the: 

 Graskop Town Hall (at the Thaba Chweu Local Municipality’s Graskop Administration Unit) on 

Tuesday, 6 September 2022 between 14:00 and 16:00; OR 

 Bushbuckridge Technical College Hall on Thursday, 8 September 2022 between 14:00 and 16:00. 

Please extend this invitation to anyone who might be interested in attending these sessions. 

Kind regards 

Lynette Herbst MSc (Environmental Management), Pr.Sci.Nat.  

SENIOR CONSULTANT, COMMUNICATION AND STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT    |   ZUTARI  

E Lynette.Herbst@zutari.com    W zutari.com  

Zutari is a proud B-BBEE Level 1 contributor in South Africa. 

DISCLAIMER  
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Lynette Herbst

From: Lynette Herbst
Sent: Monday, 05 September 2022 09:44
Cc: PPP
Subject: ERRATUM: Invitation to open house session for the proposed God’s Window 

Skywalk project

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

PPP

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

Natanya Whitehorn Read: 2022/09/06 10:43

Zinzi Portia Xakayi Read: 2022/09/12 09:22

Good day 
 
Please be informed that the venue for the open house session in Bushbuckridge is the Mapulaneng College of 
Education, dining hall. 
 
The venue for the Graskop open house session remains as is. 
 
We apologise for any inconvenience caused. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Lynette Herbst MSc (Environmental Management), Pr.Sci.Nat.  

SENIOR CONSULTANT, COMMUNICATION AND STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT  |   ZUTARI 

   W zutari.com  

 

From: Lynette Herbst  
Sent: Friday, 02 September 2022 16:10 
Cc: PPP <PPP@zutari.com> 
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

 


